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Tuesday, January 07, 2003

Bryan Arrant

Oil Conservation Division
1301 W. Grand Avenue
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Cactus "B" Federal #4
Dear Bryan,
The attached information are the results of the deviation tests performed by United Drilling on the Cactus

"B" Federal #4 and a copy of the Compensated Neutron log, Perf log, and Cement Bond log. Should you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Nora Castillo
Production Analyst
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